
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Cliff Brunson"; "Austin Bates"
Cc: "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Houston, Kristen, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Chevron - Glorietta Battery North H Pump - Remediation Plan
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2017 10:28:00 AM
Attachments: Reviewed_1_RP4465_Remediation Packet Glorietta Battery N H Pump.pdf

Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
The delineation workplan for 1RP-4465 is approved. Please see attachment for your records.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Austin Bates' <Abates@chevron.com>
Cc: 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Oberding, Tomas,
EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Houston, Kristen, EMNRD
<Kristen.Houston@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Chevron - Glorietta Battery North H Pump - Remediation Plan
 
Olivia,
 
Please see the responses to the conditions below:
 

1. The entire location is bermed and not just around the pump. That is why the statement was
made on the C-141.

2. Excavation will be conducted to a depth of 1.75 ft. bgs.
 
Thank you for the approval.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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Chevron – Glorietta Battery North H Pump(09/24/2016) 
 


REMEDIATION PLAN 
 
 
 
 
Chevron will excavate the spill area as depicted on the following site diagram. The entire leak 
area will be excavated to a depth of 1.5 feet.  The entire site will then be backfilled with clean 
soil. 
 
All excavated materials will be disposed of at an NMOCD-approved disposal facility.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://www.bbcinternational.com/

Oyu

Approved



Oyu

Text Box

NMOCD approves the delineation report for 1RP-4465 with this condition:
Excavate to 1.75 ft. bgs, where the chloride levels are clearly at permissible levels. 







Chevron 


Glorietta Battery North H Pump 


BBC International, Inc. 
Oxy 


Glorietta Battery North H Pump 
Date: 10/27/2016 DRWG by: K. Purvis 
NOT TO SCALE File: Chevron 2016 


U/L C, Section 36, T17S, R34E 


Lea County, NM 


N 32.79568º  W 103.51521º 


API# 30-025-30971 


N


Heater 


SP4 


SP3 


SP2 


SP1 Leak Area 


Pump 


1.5’Excavation across entire leak area 







Section Quarters 


Chevron Glorietta Battery North H Pump 


County Unit Letter Section Township Range 
Lea C 36 17S 34E 


Trend Map 100’-125’ 


1 2 


3 4 


NW/NW NE/NW NW/NE 


SW/NW SE/NW SW/NE 
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Laboratory Analytical Results Summary
Glorietta Battery North H Pump


Sample SP1 @ 
SURFACE SP1 @ 1.5' SP1 @ 1.75' SP1 @ 2'


Analyte Method  Date 10/25/16 10/25/16 11/14/16 11//14/16


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 12400 2160 48 48


Sample SP2 @ 
SURFACE SP2 @ 1.5' SP2 @ 1.75' SP2 @ 2'


Analyte Method  Date 10/25/16 10/25/16 11/14/16 11//14/16


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 3400 1480 48 64


Sample SP3 @ 
SURFACE SP3 @ 1.5' SP3 @ 1.75' SP3 @ 2'


Analyte Method  Date 10/25/16 10/25/16 11/14/16 11//14/16


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 6800 1260 96 80


Sample SP4 @ 
SURFACE SP4 @ 1.5' SP4 @ 1.75' SP4 @ 2'


Analyte Method  Date 10/25/16 10/25/16 11/14/16 11//14/16


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 22400 1570 80 48







PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


BBC International, Inc.


RE: GLORIETTA BATTERY


Hobbs, NM 88241


P.O. Box 805


Cliff Brunson


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 10/27/16  16:00.


Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-16-8.  Accreditation 


applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials.  All accredited analytes are denoted by 


an asterisk (*).  For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at


www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred_certif.html.


Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:


Method EPA 552.2            Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)


Method EPA 524.2            Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)


Method EPA 524.4            Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)


Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.


This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 


chain-of-custody.  If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely, 


November 02, 2016


Celey D. Keene


Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


BBC International, Inc.


P.O. Box 805


Cliff Brunson


Hobbs NM, 88241


(575) 397-0397


Analytical Results For:


Fax To:


Received:


Reported:


Project Name:


Project Number:


Project Location:


Sampling Date:


Sampling Type:


Sampling Condition:


Sample Received By:


11/02/2016


10/27/2016 10/25/2016


GLORIETTA BATTERY


NONE GIVEN


NOT GIVEN


Soil


Cool & Intact


Jodi Henson


Sample ID: SP 1 @ SURFACE (H602417-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 12400 16.0 10/31/2016 ND 400 100 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 1 @ 1.5' (H602417-02)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 2160 16.0 10/31/2016 ND 400 100 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 2 @ SURFACE (H602417-03)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 3400 16.0 11/01/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400 QM-07


Sample ID: SP 2 @ 1.5' (H602417-04)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 1480 16.0 11/01/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Cardinal Laboratories


PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages.  Cardinal�s liability and client�s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.  All claims, including those for negligence and 


any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 


including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 


claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.  Results relate only to the samples identified above.  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.


 *=Accredited Analyte


Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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


Sample ID: SP 3 @ SURFACE (H602417-05)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 6800 16.0 11/01/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 3 @ 1.5' (H602417-06)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 1260 16.0 11/01/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 4 @ SURFACE (H602417-07)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 22400 16.0 11/01/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 4 @ 1.5' (H602417-08)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 1570 16.0 11/01/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


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


Page 3 of 5







PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


Notes and Definitions 


QM-07 The spike recovery was outside acceptance limits for the MS and/or MSD.  The batch was accepted based on acceptable LCS 


recovery.


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.


Insufficient time to reach temperature.***


Chloride by SM4500Cl-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C-


Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report


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


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 11/16/16   8:10.


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


November 17, 2016


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


11/17/2016


11/16/2016 11/14/2016


GLORIETTA BATTERY


NONE GIVEN


LEA COUNTY, NM


Soil


Cool & Intact


Jodi Henson


Sample ID: SP 1 @ 1.75' (H602564-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 48.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 1 @ 2' (H602564-02)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 48.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 2 @ 1.75' (H602564-03)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 48.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 2 @ 2' (H602564-04)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 64.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


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


Sample ID: SP 3 @ 1.75' (H602564-05)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 96.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 3 @ 2' (H602564-06)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 80.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 4 @ 1.75' (H602564-07)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 80.0 16.0 11/16/2016 ND 416 104 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 4 @ 2' (H602564-08)


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
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		Site DRWG, Glorietta Battery North H Pump

		Section Quarters, Glorietta Battery North H Pump
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********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************

 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Austin Bates <Abates@chevron.com>
Cc: Ken Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Oberding, Tomas,
EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Chevron - Glorietta Battery North H Pump - Remediation Plan
 
Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
The workplan for 1RP-4465 is approved with the following conditions. Please confirm.
 
1)  The submitted initial C-141 mentioned a berm around the H-pump. However, a Google Earth
image does not indicate the presence of a berm. Please clarify.
2)  Excavate to 1.75 ft. bgs, where the chloride levels are clearly at permissible levels.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ken Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey
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<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Austin Bates
<Abates@chevron.com>
Subject: Chevron - Glorietta Battery North H Pump - Remediation Plan
 
Kristen,
 
This e-mail is to confirm our discussion concerning the remediation plan for the Chevron Glorietta
Battery North H Pump release. I have attached the information packet that we used in our discussion
on 1/25/17 with a cover page describing the remediation plan that we agreed upon.
 
If you would please reply back via e-mail with your concurrence on this plan, it would be greatly
appreciated.
 
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
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